
CABLE ADDRESS - MUSEUM, CHICAGO

Chicago Natural History Museum
FORMERLY FIELD MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

ROOSEVELT ROAD AND FIELD DRIVE

Chicago 5, Illinois

November 23, 1945

Miss Laura Gilpin 
614 Alameda Road 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Miss Gilpin:

In a day or so you will receive 
an official order from Colonel Gregg, our Director, 
for 1 8x10 glossy print of a dramatic view of Cliff
Palace. If possible, I would like to use this as 
a vertical frontispiece for this book which is 6 by 
9 inches.

Unless you can furnish a glossy print 
of the White House, I think we should skip that part 
of the order, although I’d really prefer that as a 
frontispiece to Cliff Palace.

Please do not fill this order until 
you hear from Colonel Gregg.

Sincerely yours,

Paul S. Martin
Chief Curator
Department of Anthropology
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